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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 1/30/2010 5:50:08 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: RE: Is the Sirleaf call set for 2:30? 

From: H 
Sent: Saturday, January 30, 2010 12:33 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Is the Sirleaf call set for 2:30? 

I will be on my berry. Also, you were right about the shoe picture; it's in the NYPost. I'd like to get both of them to frame and 
send to Sarkozy w a funny inscription. 

Anything else going on? 
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